
TO:  All Classified Professionals 

FROM:  Classified Senate  

SUBJECT:  Classified Professionals Scholarship 

DATE:  April 14, 2015 

In our commitment to promote life-long learning and education, Chaffey College 
Classified Senate is proud to offer one $250 scholarship award to recognize the 
academic efforts and achievements of Chaffey College Classified Professionals.  

Please find attached an application form and instructions.  

The deadline for submission is Monday, May 04, 2015 by 4:00pm. 

Thank you, 

Ashira Murphy 

Ashira Murphy 
Classified Senate Treasurer 
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CHAFFEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

CLASSIFIED PROFESSIONALS SCHOLARSHIP 

1 Scholarship - $250.00 each 
(One - Chaffey College Classified Professional) 

Please Type or Print Legibly 

Name: 
First MI Last 

Address: 
Street City Zip 

Phone: Employee ID#: _______ 

The Chaffey College Classified Senate, in its commitment to provide opportunity and promote 

education, offers this award to recognize the academic efforts and achievements of Chaffey 

College Classified Professionals. 

Applicants must be currently enrolled for spring 2015 in at least 6 units, with a minimum 

cumulative GPA of 2.50. Chaffey College Classified Professionals must be enrolled at Chaffey 

College or another college or university. This scholarship can only be received one time within a 

two year term. 

Applicants must submit this application along with the following:  proof of enrollment in the 

current term, copy of transcripts (unofficial is acceptable), and a one-page, double-spaced 

typed essay.  The essay portion of the application must address the following question: What 

are your career and educational goals and how is Chaffey helping you to attain these goals.  

Please do not include your name or department in your essay 

Applications are due to AD-102 Ashira Murphy 

May 4, 2015 by 4:00pm 

LATE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 


